
From: 
Morqenthau, Sarah l(b)(6) L b)(6) I 
"Visconti Jav ~t01to1 

To: 
b)(6) I 
Walls trin ,_b)(6) I 

(b)(6) I 

Subject: Fw: CVE subco ........ , ...... 

Date: 2015/09/22 19:43:47 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

I am fairly Sl won't be there. If that's the case then maybe we put him where Sl 
is and end the meeting early. 

From: Barry, Patrick 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 07:31 PM 
To: Morgenthau, Sarah 
Subject: FW: CVE subcommittee 

Been crashing since this word came in, but we found out this afternoon that sl 
will almost certainly be called away to NYC to attend the c-ISIL summit meeting 
on the 29th . 

We can discuss tomorrow and I'm sorry I didn't reach you in time on this. Been 
scrambling all afternoon. 

From: Morgenthau, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 7:27:03 PM 
To: Kotila, Brodi; Marrone, Christian; Barry, Patrick 
Subject: Re: CVE subcommittee 

Christian, I huddled with Brodi, Pat and G/T this morning and we are trying to 
adjust the agenda so that G/T can be at the HSAC meeting right before Sl 
arrives. This way they can leave for the NSA meeting together. Brodi wil l also be 
there and can speak to the CVE pi 
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